
Date: _________________________ 
 
From:  ________________________________________, One of the People 
______________________________________________ 
______________________________________________ 
______________________________________________ 
 
 
Certified Mail #________________________________ 
 
To:  __________________________________________, Director   
______________________________________________ 
______________________________________________ 
______________________________________________ 
 
RE: Notice Felony, 18 U.S.C. §§ 3, 4, 241, 242, 1201; 
 Request for Criminal Investigation, 28 U.S.C. § 535 
 
Dear _______________________________: 
 
 On _____________________________, 2006, I made a demand by Certified Mail on 

___________________________________________________________, to produce authority 

to execute the arrest of my _____________________ on state, county, city or private property.  

Letter attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 The demand letter was received by ___________________________________________, 

________________________ on _________________________, 2006.  Copy of Return Receipt 

attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 I have received NO response.  In accordance with the terms of my Demand, your 

subordinate has admitted he acted without authority, thereby violating the constitutional and civil 

rights of my __________________, _____________________________________ and violating 

federal criminal law. 

 I hereby request you expeditiously report these violations to the Attorney General as 

required by 28 U.S.C. § 535(b), as information, allegations, matter, complaint witnessed, 

discovered and received of violations. 

 Mr. Director, you are now given actual notice of criminal acts by government officers 

and employees; misprision of felony resulting in the aiding and abetting (accessory after the fact) 

of the offenders in the kidnapping of my _____________________, _______________________ 
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___________________________, under color of law, a violation of civil rights, punishable 

under 18 U.S.C. §§ 3, 4, 241, 242 and 1201 as violations of Federal criminal law. 

 Your prompt attention to this request will avoid conclusion of misprision of felony on 

your part and avert my request to the Attorney General for preliminary investigation pursuant to 

28 U.S.C. § 591 as to whether you may have violated Federal criminal law by failing to act.   

 Your failure to respond in the affirmative to this request within 10 days of your/office 

receipt of this letter will be presumed a denial of said request and will trigger my further pursuit 

of administrative remedies as set forth herein. 

Sincerely, 

One of the People 

 

 

__________________________ 

cc: Clerk of the Court      Texas Rangers 
 U.S.D.C. Northern District of Texas   350 W. IH 30 
 1100 Commerce Street, Room 1452    Garland, TX  75043 
 Dallas, TX  75242 
 
 Laurie Barager      Andrea Owens 

Fox 4 News      Dallas Observer 
400 North Griffin Street     P.O. Box 190289 
Dallas, TX  75202     Dallas, TX  75219-0289 
 

 Second Opinion Services 
 10341 Folsom Blvd., #102 
 Rancho Cordova, CA  95670 
  
  
  
 

Page 2 of 2 


